Dorothy Menasco

ORIGINAL D3ICHEA- 1R

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 2:01 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket?

Please docket it as you described below, e.g., only include the AAV.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:33 PM
To: Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE: New Docket?

Will do. Thank you for your help!

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:32 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: New Docket?

Please give me an hour or two to get back to you on this. It may not need docketing, but I will check.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:10 PM
To: Ray Kennedy
Subject: New Docket?

Hi Ray,

I've received a letter regarding notice of indirect transfer of control of Winstar Communications, LLC to GVC
networks, LLC. Inotice that Winstar has an AAV certificate and an IXC certificate. Should I open a docket
and only list the utility's name for the AAV portion of the docket in the utilities section?
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